
From: FOIA Metra
To: "Donelson, Diona"
Cc: FOIA Metra
Subject: 19-FOIA-006 Train Video 12/17/2018 Incident (WGN-TV/Donelson)
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 5:02:12 PM

Dear Ms. Donelson:
 
Metra issued its Response to your January 9, 2019 request for all train video from the Metra Electric
Line near the 103rd and Cottage Grove stop on the evening on Monday, December 17, 2018 when 2
CPD officers (Conrad Gary and Eduardo Marmolejo) were struck and killed while responding to a
shots fired call after the offender ran onto the tracks between 5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m., on January
10, 2019, via our FTP site. We are resending the link for access to those documents. Please note:
Access to those documents is time sensitive. Please email me back if you do not receive or have
trouble accessing the records. With regard to your request for audio (below), because it was not part
of your request received on January 9, 2019, we are treating it as a new, separate FOIA request.
 
We have received your request (19-FOIA-024 Audio re 12/17/2018 Incident (WGN-TV/Donelson))
and are processing it in accordance with the requirements of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act,
5 ILCS 140/1 et seq. 
 
Thank you,
Freedom of Information Officer

Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in North America, serving
Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane and McHenry counties in northeastern Illinois. The agency provides
service to and from downtown Chicago with 242 stations over 11 routes totaling nearly 500 route
miles and approximately 1,200 miles of track. Metra operates nearly 700 weekday trains, providing
nearly 290,000 passenger trips each weekday.
 
Connect with Metra: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram | LinkedIn
 
 

From: Donelson, Diona <ddonelson@tribunemedia.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:07 PM
To: FOIA Metra <FOIA@metrarr.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] 19-FOIA-006 Train Video 12/17/2018 Incident (WGN-TV/Donelson)
 
Hello,
 
I am reaching out to check on the following FOIA request that we have not received.
 
Also, I am requesting the Metra audio from that same night where two CPD officers were struck and

killed by a train on the Metra Electric line near the 103rd and Cottage Grove stop on the evening on
Monday, December 17, 2018.
 

mailto:/O=METRA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FOIA
mailto:ddonelson@tribunemedia.com
mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com
https://www.facebook.com/MetraRail/
http://www.twitter.com/Metra
http://www.youtube.com/metra
https://www.instagram.com/metrarail/?hl=en
https://www.linkedin.com/company/metra


Thanks,
 
Diona Donelson
WGN-TV
773-883-3203
 
 

From: FOIA Metra <FOIA@metrarr.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 7:46 AM
To: Donelson, Diona <ddonelson@tribunemedia.com>
Cc: FOIA Metra <FOIA@metrarr.com>
Subject: [EXT] 19-FOIA-006 Train Video 12/17/2018 Incident (WGN-TV/Donelson)
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear Ms. Donelson:
 
We have received your request and are processing it in accordance with the requirements of the
Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.  Thank you.
 
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
 
Connect with Metra: Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram | LinkedIn | metrarail.com
 
 
 

From: Donelson, Diona [mailto:ddonelson@tribunemedia.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 6:20 PM
To: FOIA Metra <FOIA@metrarr.com>
Subject: WGN-TV FOIA Request
 
Hello,
 

WGN-TV is requesting all train video from the Metra Electric Line near the 103rd and Cottage Grove
stop on the evening on Monday, December 17, 2018 when 2 CPD officers (Conrad Gary and Eduardo
Marmolejo) were struck and killed while responding to a shots fired call after the offender ran onto
the tracks between 5:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.
 
Thanks,
 

mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com
mailto:ddonelson@tribunemedia.com
mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com
mailto:ddonelson@tribunemedia.com
mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com


Diona Donelson
WGN-TV
773-883-3203
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Tribune Media. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/msCsCKr5owh2Z5X8tMCqrL

